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From: @st-andrews.ac.uk>
Sent: 01 September 2016 16:47
To: , International Animal Rescue; , Sainsbury's;  

(Seal Protection Action Group); @snh.gov.uk; @snh.gov.uk;  
 Marine Scotland; ; 

@waitrose.co.uk); @rspca.org.uk);  
 SSPO; @freedomfood.co.uk);  

@bornfree.org.uk);  
Cc:
Subject: FW: SASWG items

With respect to AP 6 in the previous email,  has asked me to forward the following: 

From: st-andrews.ac.uk] 
Sent: 01 September 2016 12:03 
To:  
Subject: SASWG items 

, could you forward on to the group please? 

Dear all, 

I've been reminded that the group were interested to read our recent SARF report, which is now available on 
the website here: 

Coram, A., Mazilu, M. and Northridge, S. 2016 SARF 97 Improving Our Knowledge of How Predators 
Impact Salmon Farms 

There was also interest in the supplementary videos showing the behaviours observed during pool 
experiments, so these are now available on youtube: 

Video 1 
Video 2 
Video 3 
Video 4 
Video 5 
Video 6 

The presentation I made at the last meeting is too large to email, so a downloadable version is available 
online via this link: 

SASWG Presentation 

It's mostly images, but feel free to email me directly if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 
 




